Y CRESTRON.

November 11, 2009

American Telecommunication Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Subject: FCC and IC Certification Applications

FCC 1D: ERO2023288 and [C: 5683C-20232838

Dear Richard,

Thank you very much for the review comments. Our responses follow:

L.
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bl

In the 15E report, updated test data with a resolution bandwidth of 1 MHz replaced the
original data with a resolution bandwidth of 100 kHz.

A detail description showing compliance with Section A9.5(4) of RSS5-210 and Section
15.407 (c) of the FCC rule was added to the Theory of Operation. A revised copy of the
Theory of Operation was uploaded.

Separate MPE exhibits were prepared and uploaded.

Resolution bandwidth of AC power line conducted emissions was added 1o both 15C and
15E test reports. Copies of the revised 15C and 15E reports were uploaded.

Receiver AC power line conducted emissions was added to both 15C and 15E test
reports. .

Explanation of radiated emissions measurement at a closer distance was added to both
15C and 15E test reports.

Page 37 of the operation guide was revised and uploaded.

Calculation of AC power line conducted emission limits within 0,15-005 MHz was
corrected. Thank you very much for pointing out the errors.

Please feel free to contact us with any questions.

Sincerely Yours,
Crestron Electronics Inc.

Grace Lin

Sr. Compliance Engineer

Email: glinf@crestron.com

Telephone: 201-750-7004 extension 11464
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